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December 22, 2004

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

REPLACEMENT OF EAS EXHIBIT FILES

References: A. FCCID: H4JVT-30
B. 731 Confirmation Number: EA129897

Although similar in appearance, the set of exhibit files uploaded 12/03/2004 contains versions that have
been edited to reflect the correct equipment FCC ID: H4JVT-30 for which the Class Il Permissive Change
is being requested The first set of exhibit files uploaded 12/01/2004 erroneously indicated a new FCC ID:
H4JAMP-2-150. The amended files were uploaded as a set, to ensure consistency. Several files in the
amended set are identical to the original versions; however, to avoid any further confusion, all files
uploaded 12/01/2004 should be deleted and all files uploaded 12/03/2004 should be used as the correct
exhibits.

| apologize for the confusion and hope that the information provided here will help correct matters. In
hindsight, | see that EAS direction to annotate the exhibit name with “AMENDED” referred to the name as
entered in the on-line submission form, whereas | had interpreted it to mean the actual file name. If
preferred, exhibit files can be uploaded once one, this time with “AMENDED” in the exhibit name as
opposed to in the file name.

Sincerely,

Ne Mo )

Ron Backlund, M.Eng.

Manager Projects and Regulatory Strategy
Daniels Electronics Ltd.

43 Erie Street

Victoria, BC, Canada V8V 1P8

Phone: (250) 382-8268 Ext: 261
Fax: (250) 382-6139
E-mail: Ron_Backlund@danelec.com

RADIO COMMUNICATION MANUFACTURER FCC ID: H4JVT-30



